Minutes of the Safety Committee City of Sheffield Lake, Ohio March 4, 2020

The regular meeting of the Safety Committee was held Monday March 4, 2020. Councilwoman Gee called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS:

Present: Gee, Erdei, Mayor Bring, Fire Chief Card, Police Chief Campo

Absent: Stark Attending: None.

MINUTES:

*Motion by Erdei/Second by Gee to accept the minutes of the February 5, 2020 meeting with any noted corrections. Yeas All.

CORRESPONDENCE: None.
PRESENTATIONS: None.
Reports from Safety Forces:

Police Chief Campo – Police Chief Campo advised we are submitting a grant for hiring an officer. It's a three year grant I believe. Over the last year we have had several business break ins. Today, we got news that they have been identified. There are going to be indictments on some for a case put together in three different counties. Member Erdei states I would like to commend the chiefs on their reports. You did an excellent job. Member Gee asks on the vehicle maintenance reports, the spotlight switch malfunctioning, has that been taken care of? Chief Camp replies there were two of them that had the spotlights repaired Monday. Member Erdei states it seems like most of the cars are under warranty if anything goes wrong.

Fire Chief's report – Chief Card reports so far this year we are up to 152 calls. Squad 72, the 2013 ambulance, that is the Chevy, is at Pat O'Brien's getting the DEF system fixed. It was stuck in crawl mode. All of that is supposedly under warranty. I went to the meeting at LCCC last night for the coronavirus. The website www.loraincountyhealth.com has lots of information about the coronavirus. The basics are wash your hands, keep 6 ft. or more away from people. It spreads like the flu. Don't touch your face, etc. It affects mostly the elderly and people with immune deficiencies. Treat it as if it is the flu and use the same precautions. It was very informative. I am still waiting for a quote for the new ambulance from Lifeforce. We got the one for remounting. Hopefully I will have that at the next meeting.

Safety Director Bring – Mayor Bring states we have had a couple complaints over at Forest Lawn school. People are driving in and out of there incorrectly. We sent an officer over there the other day. Chief Campo states there is an issue with one of the signs over there. When you are pulling out, it just says one way. It does not say which way. Pat Hastings said he would try to get another sign out there. I have a guy there everyday at the bus times.

Mayor Bring states we gave out a couple warnings. The signs we put up are working very well. People are slowing down tremendously. We did have a hiccup with the one sign, we will get that corrected. The flu has hit pretty hard in each department. Fireman, police force, etc. We will be prepared, and we do take the coronavirus seriously. Chief Card states when people are watching the news, pay attention to what the actual healthcare professionals they are interviewing are saying. If you listen to them, they are not blowing this out of proportion like the news people are. If we do care for a person who has coronavirus, there is a good chance we will ask those involved to do a quarantine.

NEW BUSINESS: None. OLD BUSINESS: None.

CITIZENS COMMENTARY: None.

MEETING ADJOURNED: With no further business before this committee, *Motion by Erdei/Second by Gee to adjourn at 7:13 PM. Yeas All.

CLERK OF COMMITTEE AFFIRMATION: This meeting of the City Committee of Governing The Sunshine Laws of the State of Ohio as they may apply. All meetings are recorded and available in Council's Offices.

CLERK OF COUNCIL

Brandy Randolph

COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN

Leanna Stark

PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL

Rick Rosso

I, Brandy Randolph, duly appointed Clerk of Committee Of Sheffield Lake DO HEREBY CERTIFY that this is A true and exact copy of the Minutes of the Safety Committee of March 4, 2019.